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Philips Lighting
Ground Floor Building 5 energex
Gateway Office Park 747 Lytton Road Queensland 4172 -

positive energy
Attention Andrew Chase

Dear Mr. Chase
Formal request for the Philips Lighting to proceed with AEMO load
table application
Energex would like the option of using the LED streetlights on their network
for areas where LED streetlights are required. We, therefore, are requesting
Philips Lighting submit the appropriate data to AEMO to enable the following
to be added to their load tables:

1) BVP38x 70W
Please proceed with this application at your earliest convenience as this
matter is urgent and please keep me up to date with progress on the

application.

If you have any queries or require any further information then please contact
myself on 3664 4797.

Yours sincerely

)
Paul Relf paicha gl
Network Standards Technical Officer B
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